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BlackSDA _ 3ABN __ Shelton's Supporter....

Posted by: Clay Aug 19 2006, 06:11 AM

Did we cover this guy? I can't remember what thread it was.... anyway, I am borrowing this from
a new member from the maritime forum and it may give some more insight into Mr. Shelton's
mindset.....

Garwin McNeilus

QUOTE

1 know Garwin. (not up and close personallike, but I know encugh of him). It's his way or the
highway. He handpicks pastors and if they don't preach what he wants them to preach, if the
unfortunate fellow doesnt support his ideas, then he has them removed. A pastor was selected
from Amazing Facts to serve in "his" church. Things went along smoothly at first, had a few revival
meetings but after a year or two this pastor was wanting to strike out on his own to do some other
projects in the community. Garwin would have none of it. Soon afterwards, our pastor was gone.
Garwin had recommended to the Mn. conference that he have a psychiatric exam done. (sounds a
little like Danny's tactics)

Nominating committe was a treat. He and his family had already decided who should serve in what
area. One of the persons put in a prominent place in leadership was a fellow who had allegations of
“inappropriate behaviour" in a past church. But as you know, people who are suspected of such
wrongdoing are shuffied to other churches, to let them deal with the problem. But I digress. Garwin
picked him because he likes the way he teaches, and this fellow has been "chosen" to take our new
pastor under his wing.

In short, Garwin is someone who likes to have "yes men" surround him. If you disagree with him,
you may find your life made miserable.

Posted by: inga Aug 20 2006, 10:29 AM

QUOTE(Clay @ Aug 19 2006, 07:11 AM) [ |

Did we cover this guy? I can't remember what thread it was.... anyway, I am borrowing this from a
new member from the maritime forum and it may give some more insight into Mr. Shelton's
mindset.....

Garwin McNeilus

When I read that post last night, I was thinking, "This sounds just like Danny Shelton." If his main
financial supporter has that kind of a mindset, no wonder Danny is like that.

Posted by: Clay Aug 20 2006, 10:30 AM
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QUOTE(inga @ Aug 20 2006, 10:29 AM) ]

When I read that post last night, T was thinking, "This sounds just like Danny Shelton.” If his main
financial supporter has that kind of a mindset, no wonder Danny is like that.

my thoughts exactly.... which is why I posted it....

Posted by: PrincessDrRe Aug 20 2006, 11:22 AM

I'm jes sayin....

—
_}j sni }

i

Posted by: Panama_Pete Aug 20 2006, 12:54 PM

QUOTE

Things went along smoothly at first, had a few revival meetings but after a year or two this pastor
was wanting to strike out on his own to do some other projects in the community. Garwin would
have none of it. Soon afterwards, our pastor was gone. Garwin had recommended to the Mn.
conference that he have a psychiatric exam done. (sounds a little like Danny's tactics)

Let me see if I understand the above statement:
1. The Minnesota pastor is gone.

2. A psychiatric "exam" for this Minnesota pastor was recommended to the Minnesota Conference of
Seventh-day Adventists.

1 read in the letters that 3ABN demanded that Linda Shelton go to a counselor of their choice. She

Posted by: princessdi Aug 20 2006, 01:03 PM

This is the guy in the "Telelvangelist” with the money, and met recently with Paulsen, to
“encourage" him to continue to support Danny and 3ABN, or else the mission funds would dry up.
I am not surprised. Haw(How, for those ebonically challenged), you going to call yourself God's
Remnant, and you yourself are the corruption at the highest level?
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QUOTE(Clay @ Aug 19 2006, 05:11 AM) [ |

Did we cover this guy? I can’'t remember what thread it was.... anyway, I am borrowing this from a
new member from the maritime forum and it may give some more insight into Mr. Shelton's
mindset,....

Garwin McNeilus

Posted by: sister Aug 20 2006, 01:28 PM

QUOTE(princessdi @ Aug 20 2006, 02:03 PM) [_]

This is the guy in the "Telelvangelist" with the money, and met recently with Paulsen, to
“encourage” him to continue to support Danny and 3ABN, or else the mission funds would dry up.
I am not surprised. Haw(How, for those ebonically challenged), you going to call yourself God's
Remnant, and you yourself are the corruption at the highest level?

He is also in the Unauthorized History threads, he shows up the first time in Chapter 4 in post number
67, A Man of Influence...

Posted by: Daryl Fawcett Aug 20 2006, 03:08 PM

So, did he actually apply presssure to the GC Conference President as the story suggests?

Posted by: sister Aug 20 2006, 06:37 PM

QUOTE(Daryl Fawcett @ Aug 20 2006, 04:08 PM) []

S0, did he actually apply presssure to the GC Conference President as the story suggests?

That is what Danny Shelton claims. He was present in the room at the time. There were also other
witnesses there, this was when Folkenberg was GC President.

Posted by: Daryl Fawcett Aug 20 2006, 07:25 PM

So we are talking about something way back and prior to the Danny-Linda incident?

Posted by: princessdi Aug 20 2006, 07:50 PM

Now, I am sure those who know the timeline will answer, and [ understand your question as it
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pertains to current events However, Daryl, it is more than a problem for me that it happened at
all.

QUOTE(Daryl Fawcett @ Aug 20 2006, 06:25 PM) [ ]

So we are talking about something way back and prior to the Danny-Linda incident?

Posted by: Pickle Aug 20 2006, 08:05 PM

QUOTE(sister @ Aug 20 2006, 07:37 PM) [ |

That is what Danny Shelton claims. He was present in the room at the time. There were also other
witnesses there, this was when Folkenberg was GC President.

If you don't think Danny's word can be trusted, why are you taking his word on this one? Aren't you
being inconsistent?

Posted by: sister Aug 20 2006, 08:45 PM

QUOTE(Pickle @ Aug 20 2006, 09:05 PM) [ |

If you don't think Danny’s word can be trusted, why are you taking his word on this one? Aren't
you being inconsistent?

I am not being inconsistent, I said that there were also other witnesses to this incident. For the
purpose of the narrative and to show the relationship between Danny and Garwin McNeilus, I included
Danny's perspective as he related the incident.

QUOTE(Daryl Fawcett @ Aug 20 2006, 08:25 PM) [

So we are talking about something way back and prior to the Danny-Linda incident?

Yes, PM Watchbird, she posted a number of documents pertaining to this situation, I no longer
remember exactly in which thread. If anyone has the desire to track down other sources pertaining to
this incident, these documents will give some possibilities. Of course, you could contact Elder
Folkenberg directly, my understanding is that he does have a website.

Posted by: Daryl Fawcett Aug 21 2006, 07:10 AM

Is Garwin McNeilus still supporting Danny Shelton in the same way today as he was back then
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considering the situation now?

Posted by: BrotherBill Aug 21 2006, 07:45 AM

QUOTE(Panama_Pete @ Aug 20 2006, 02:54 PM) [ |

Let me see if I understand the above statement:
1. The Minnesota pastor is gone.

2. A psychiatric "exam" for this Minnesota pastor was recommended to the Minnesota Conference
of Seventh-day Adventists.

I read in the letters that 3ABN demanded that Linda Shelton go to a counselor of their choice. She
was never told what type of "counselor” it was, was she? I'm just guessing that she was not.

I think she knew who the counselors primarily were. The problem was that she was expected to go to
them to admit to a problem she did not have, which she did not want to do because she did not have
that problem.

I don't know anything of the Garwin case, but in Linda's, Danny was actively in the process of
convincing EVERYONE that Linda had committed "spiritual adultery”, including the "counselors". Much
has been said here about Danny, his personality, his authority, etc. But you really have to know him
personally to know just how persistent he can be. His endurance to talk continually for hours and
hours (literally) just wears people down. I think he has done this a lot to garner support regarding
the issues we are discussing here.

Posted by: sister Aug 21 2006, 07:48 AM

QUOTE(Daryl Fawcett @ Aug 21 2006, 08:10 AM) [ ]

Is Garwin McNeilus still supporting Danny Shelton in the same way foday as he was back then
considering the situation now?

Yes. Read the latest "story" by Jorden VanBraun, "The Contributor”, in the thread "Behind The
Scenes", It is based upon testimony of a high official in the SDA Church, who chooses to remain
unnamed, but felt that the church at large needs access to this information.

Posted by: sister Aug 21 2006, 08:05 AM

QUOTE(Daryl Fawcett @ Aug 20 2006, 08:25 PM) [

So we are talking about something way back and prior to the Danny-Linda incident?

Re-reading this thread I am not sure if we are speaking of the same incidents. There are two major

http://www.blacksda.com/forums/index.php?act=Print&client=printer& =48 &t=10529 4/3/2007



BlackSDA [Powered by Invision Power Board] Page 6 of 26

occurences involving Garwin McNeilus and two different GC presidents which have been posted on
this forum are as follows. The first incident related in the 3ABN history thread, chapter 4, and the
Televangelist are the same incident which occurred during the tenure of Folkenberg as GC President.
The second incident in the thread, Who is it, titled the Contributor, has just occurred in the last two
weeks and of course the sitting GC president is Jan Paulsen. Hopefully, this clarifies the situation
between the two incidents. This may have already been obvious to you, but I thought it was better to
make sure we are all on the same page in regard to these situations.

Posted by: Daryl Fawcett Aug 21 2006, 08:18 AM

So there were two incidents in which Garwin McNeilus met with a GC President and applied the
same type of pressure; one before the 3ABN incident re Danny, Linda, etc., and the other since
the 3ABN incident re Danny, Linda, etc.

By the way, I can't find anything mentioned about Garwin McNeilus in the "Behind The Scenes"”
thread.

Posted by: watchbird Aug 21 2006, 08:21 AM

‘ QUOTE(Daryl Fawcett @ Aug 20 2006, 07:25 PM) [ ]

So we are talking about something way back and prior to the Danny-Linda incident?

That is correct Daryl. It is very important to note that the problems at 3ABN did not begin with what
you call the "Danny-Linda incident", nor are they encompassed by things that are directly connected
with the relationship between Danny and Linda. Many of us knew from the beginning that Danny's
expuision of Linda and his subsequent persecution of her were but the "red herring” that could be
counted on to draw everyone's attention away from the problems that were already there and had
been there right from the beginning.

Thus while some seem to think that it is inappropriate to bring things up which happened before the
visible "D/L incident”, these are, in fact, some of-the most important things as they show the much
wider depth and breadth and duration of the ongoing problems we are facing now.

QUOTE(sister @ Aug 20 2006, 08:45 PM) [ |

. .. Yes, PM Watchbird, she posted a number of documents pertaining to this situation, I no longer
remember exactly in which thread. If anyone has the desire to track down other sources pertaining
to this incident, these documents will give some possibilities, Of course, you could contact Eider
Folkenberg directly, my understanding is that he does have a website.

Yes, at the time that this came up in Sister's thread, Beartrap posted one of the documents, and I
posted two others, so we could see exactly what the document contained that caused Gawin to go
into orbit over it being an attempt to "CONTROL". I think there may have been some early discussion
of this lost when Clay split a thread and formed a new thread to which he moved various "crucial
documents”, and I have not been able to find that. But the documents themselves, as well as our
dialogue about those are in the thread called .......

3ABN crucial documents, starting with Post #12 and running to about #30, where the discussion
veered away from the documents themselves. The direct url for Post #12 is:
http://www.blacksda.com/forums/index.php?s=&showtopic=9194&view=findpost&p=129504

There is at least one other document, and possibly more, that I didn't post at that time. If I can find
it again, I'll post it somewhere ... probably in that thread, and reference it from this one. But that
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may not happen any time soon.

Posted by: cottageK Aug 21 2006, 08:23 AM

QUOTE(sister @ Aug 21 2006, 07:48 AM) [ |

Yes. Read the latest "story” by Jorden VanBraun, "The Contributor", in the thread "Behind The
Scenes”. It is based upon testimony of a high official in the SDA Church, who chooses to remain
unnamed, but felt that the church at large needs access to this information.

So, according to the "The Contributor" story, it sounds like this story actually took place very
recently? Is that a correct assumption? Since it mentions a young woman has produced documented
proof of being sexually assulted by the Televangelist which has been sent to many church leaders--it
seems that this is a very recent encounter between The Contributor and the World Conference, which
I am interpreting to be the GC headquarters. Am wondering which of the females who were sexually
assulted by the "Televangelist" is actually coming forth with documentation? I have an educated
guess based on other postings I've been reading on this topic. Wonder if this documentation is a legal
filing/action that is being taken? Otherwise, why would The Contributor assume the World Church
leaders would take action against or cause damage in any way to the Televangelist and thus threaten
to withhold financial support from the World Missions if the World Church leaders undermine the
Televangelist?? Or am I not interpreting this story of "The Contributor” correctly?? Just wondering
and wanted to hear others thoughts on "The Contributor" story.....

Posted by: watchbird Aug 21 2006, 08:42 AM

QUOTE(Daryl Fawcett @ Aug 21 2006, 08:18 AM) []

So there were two incidents in which Garwin McNeillus met with a GC President and applied the
same type of pressure; one before the 3ABN incident re Danny, Linda, etc., and the other since the
3ABN incident re Danny, Linda, etc.

Not exactly. For starters, we don't know how many times this scenario has been played out, we have
mentioned two specific instances, and alluded to a third, without identifying Garwin as the individual
referred to in that document, though other evidence would cause us to conclude that he was the one.
Besides that we have evidence that would lead us to conclude that in the circles where such things
are played out, this latest incident is neither uncommon nor unexpected.

But more precisely..... the incident which Sister described so graphically and which has to do with the
documents mentioned, involved a meeting of the 3ABN board..... NOT a meeting with a GC President.
The incident described by Jorgan VanBraun, which Sister posted in the "Who Is It?" describes a very
recent incident, and she has given all the identifiers that can be given publicly at this time. I can add,
however, that I have email which does identify the person who reported the incident, so I can attest
to the validity of her description.

QUOTE

By the way, I can't find anything mentioned about Garwin McNeilus in the "Behind The Scenes"
thread.

http://www.blacksda.com/forums/index.php?act=Print&client=printer&f=48&t=10529 4/3/2007



BlackSDA [Powered by Invision Power Board] Page 8 of 26

Oopsie...... wrong thread ...... it is actually to be found in the "NEWS FLASH" in the "Who Is It"
thread, Post #38. The direct url to that is:
http://www.blacksda.com/forums/index.php?s=&showtopic=103048&view=findpost&p=144100

Posted by: watchbird Aug 21 2006, 09:03 AM

QUOTE(cottageK @ Aug 21 2006, 08:23 AM) [

So, according to the "The Contributor" story, it sounds like this story actually took place very
recently? Is that a correct assumption? Since it mentions a young woman has produced
documented proof of being sexually assulted by the Televangelist which has been sent to many
church leaders--it seems that this is a very recent encounter between The Contributor and the
World Conference, which I am interpreting to be the GC headquarters. Am wondering which of the
females who were sexually assulted by the "Televangelist" is actually coming forth with
documentation? I have an educated guess based on other postings I've been reading on this topic.
Wonder if this documentation is a legal filing/action that is being taken? Otherwise, why would The
Contributor assume the World Church leaders would take action against or cause damage in any
way to the Televangelist and thus threaten to withhold financial support from the World Missions if
the World Church leaders undermine the Televangelist?? Or am I not interpreting this story of "The
Contributor" correctly?? Just wondering and wanted to hear others thoughts on "The Contributor”

Welcome to BSDA. For someone who has only been here one day, you have read quite
accurately....though perhaps you have been reading for more than one day.

As to what I thought of the Contributor story ... I thought it was a very skillful way of weaving
together various facts (that I was already acquainted with) into a concise and coherent narrative.

As far as the identity of the victim referenced in that story, out of respect for her privacy and pain,
we are attempting to honor her request that her name not be associated with this statement on any
public forum. It may be circulated via private email to "church leaders and ministers", but our
discussion on the forum is to be limited to the type of abuse rather than to the specific person who
made the statement. Having said that, however, if you peruse the pages of BSDA carefully, you will
be able to piece together the various parts of the story that have been ailluded to in various places ...
most often without giving her name.

As to why the Contribuor would assume World Church leaders would take some action unless he put
pressure on them to not do so .... this present statement is only the latest in a two year attempt to
get Church leaders to recognize the problems at 3ABN and to take what action they can to separate
our church from 3ABN. And some very highly placed church leaders have been involved in putting
increasingly urgent calls on GC leadership to "take action". So The Contributor was well aware that if
he wanted to continue to protect Dan Shelton and 3ABN, he would have to take some direct and
emphatic measures.

Since 3ABN is wholely owned by Danny Shelton, there is really nothing that the church can do of a
legal nature against them. The church, however, DOES have the ability to "blacklist" any individual
and organization. It has proven that in the past, and it could be applied to 3ABN and Dan Shelton as
well. This ability includes such things and sending directives to churches that no 3ABN
representatives are permitted to make presentations of any kind in church buildings or church owned
facilities of any kind. They could also give directives to the Conferences, Media Center, and all
Ministries.... whether church sponsored or independent .... that no entity calling themselves Seventh-
day Adventist is to utilize 3ABN for broadcast purposes.
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As it is, by the "three monkey" approach, the church is giving tacit approval to 3ABN and the
churches have no reason to doubt the claims of 3ABN, that they are the "true" voice and face of
Adventism.

Posted by: meadbd Aug 21 2006, 09:08 AM

QUOTE(sister @ Aug 21 2006, 08:48 AM) | |

Yes. Read the latest "story" by Jorden VanBraun, "The Contributor”, in the thread "Behind The
Scenes”. It is based upon testimony of a high official in the SDA Church, who chooses to remain
unnamed, but felt that the church at large needs access to this information.

Where is "The Contributor" story in "Behind The Scenes"? I only find "The Solution" story there.
Bill

Posted by: sister Aug 21 2006, 11:02 AM

QUOTE(meadbd @ Aug 21 2006, 10:08 AM) [ !

Where is "The Contributor” story in "Behind The Scenes"? I only find "The Solution” story there.
Bitl

Sorry, Bill. Too many threads to remember, as Watchbird stated correctly, it is in the "Who is it"
thread. Hope that clears up the confusion.

Posted by: meadbd Aug 21 2006, 03:10 PM

QUOTE(sister @ Aug 21 2006, 12:02 PM) [ |

Sorry, Bill. Too many threads to remember, as Watchbird stated correctly, it is in the "Who is it"
thread. Hope that clears up the confusion.

I found it. Thanks alot.
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Posted by: cottageK Aug 21 2006, 04:05 PM

QUOTE(watchbird @ Aug 21 2006, 09:03 AM) [ ]

Welcome to BSDA, For someone who has only been here one day, you have read quite
accurately....though perhaps you have been reading for more than one day.

As to what I thought of the Contributor story ... I thought it was a very skiliful way of weaving
together various facts (that I was already acquainted with) into a concise and coherent narrative.

As far as the identity of the victim referenced in that story, out of respect for her privacy and pain,
we are attempting to honor her request that her name not be associated with this statement on
any public forum. It may be circulated via private email to "church leaders and ministers", but our
discussion on the forum is to be limited to the type of abuse rather than to the specific person who
made the statement. Having said that, however, if you peruse the pages of BSDA carefully, you will
be able to piece together the various parts of the story that have been alluded to in various

places ... most often without giving her name.

As to why the Contribuor would assume World Church leaders would take some action unless he
put pressure on them to not do so .... this present statement is only the latest in a two year
attempt to get Church leaders to recognize the problems at 3ABN and to take what action they can
to separate our church from 3ABN. And some very highly placed church leaders have been involved
in putting increasingly urgent calls on GC leadership to "take action”. So The Contributor was well
aware that if he wanted to continue to protect Dan Shelton and 3ABN, he would have to take some
direct and emphatic measures,

Since 3ABN is wholely owned by Danny Shelton, there is really nothing that the church can do of a
legal nature against them. The church, however, DOES have the ability to "blacklist" any individual
and organization. It has proven that in the past, and it could be applied to 3ABN and Dan Shelton
as well. This ability includes such things and sending directives to churches that no 3ABN
representatives are permitted to make presentations of any kind in church buildings or church
owned facilities of any kind. They could also give directives to the Conferences, Media Center, and
all Ministries.... whether church sponsored or independent .... that no entity calling themselves
Seventh-day Adventist is to utilize 3ABN for broadcast purposes.

As it is, by the "three monkey" approach, the church is giving tacit approval to 3ABN and the
churches have no reason to doubt the claims of 3ABN, that they are the "true" voice and face of
Adventism.

[color=#CC0000]Hi Wathcbird and thanks for the welcome!
1 have been reading (sometimes invisibly and other times under my forum name) since last Thursday

night (17th) when my brother first told me about this site. I've lost a lot of sleep because I

couldn't pull myself away from all the postings. But I did want to acquaint myself with as many of the
postings as possible, especially since I know a close family member of D.Mundall's, who first in June
of 2004 and since, has told me a LOT of stuff about the questionable goings on at 3ABN. Until I
started reading the BSDA re 3ABN, I had never heard from anyone else about these same things that
were told me previously. So I have found it extremely informative..... (incidently, I have never met
D. Mundall personally, but only know of him through this particular family member of his...) So in
June 2004, when I first heard about Linda's being ousted, I could not blindly accept the reasonings
given for such an action. So right away I was skeptical concerning the 'spiritual adultery’ thing....So
have kept my ears tuned for more info. Then I was recently directed to this forum and wow, it has
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been nearly TMI, but I am tasting and digesting slowly the additional info divulged by others on
BSDA!

color=#CC0000] I also thought the aricle "The Contributor" was a skillfull way of letting some facts
be known. Just like "The Televangelist" which I printed off for my husband to read!

[color=#CCO0000]I totally agree with protecting the privacy of the victim who is now coming forward--
and really didn't want or need to know the name--was just kinda 'thinking out-loud' when I wrote
that I wondered who... But as I said I have pretty well pieced the 'who' part together in my mind. It
takes a lot of courage to come forward with that type of testimony and I am praying for 'whomever' it
is, that she will experience peace of mind and healing because of it.

[color=#CCO0000]I also agree with you that there really is nothing 'the church' can do from a legal
standpoint---- But maybe these persons who've been sexually abused will eventually be able to take
legal action, and consequently DS may be forced out of the top leadership at 3ABN and its
restructuring could then take place. But then again, the statutes of limitations may have long ago
'run out' for the victims' legal cases. Plus to actually come forward with any personal testimony, could
only re-open their wounds and worst nightmares, forcing them to relive it all over again! Possibly not
a viable option for them....It just makes me sick to think of those who were so abused--my heart
goes out to them!

I know some people take practically everything DS says as 'the gospel truth' so they wouldn't be
open to things that have been posted in BSDA. Some people I know are in "The Contributor's" inner
circle of friends and family, (though I am not personally). That is how in 2004 I found out about the
PI trailing Linda and that evidence was 'supposedly' found to prove to the 3ABN board she was
‘unfaithful' to DS. But the details of the actual evidence were never shared with me, and thus I was

skeptical (and still am) of the supposed evidence!

Although I am a newbie to BSDA, my mind was wide open to this topic before, and certainly is now
that I have come to the BSDA forum. Its made for many hours of very intriguing reading for me!!
(Since I am new to this, I am still learning the "how's" of replying. So hope it comes across okay.)

~n~cottageK

Posted by: justme Aug 21 2006, 07:40 PM

I'm sorry I'm so far behind on these thngs. What and where is "The Contributor"?

Posted by: cottageK Aug 21 2006, 07:58 PM

QUOTE(justme @ Aug 21 2006, 07:40 PM) | |

I'm sorry I'm so far behind on these thngs. What and where is "The Contributor"?

FYI for "justme":

"The Contributor” is found under the topic, "Who Is It? a guessing game" where "Sister" posted
another article written by Jorgen VanBraun entitled, "The Contributor"”

Posted by: Johann Aug 21 2006, 11:59 PM
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QUOTE(cottageK @ Aug 22 2006, 12:05 AM) [_|

[color=#CCO000]
That is how in 2004 1 found out about the PI trailing Linda and that evidence was 'supposedly’

found to prove to the 3ABN board she was 'unfaithful' to DS. But the details of the actual evidence
were never shared with me, and thus I was skeptical (and still am) of the supposed evidence!

~r~cottagek

Welcome cottageK. Together with Linda I was also trailed by those three PIs. They do, of course,
what they get paid for. They took the pictures called for as "evidence" and failed to show what would
disprove it.

Linda needed desparetely help to provide the 3ABN with a letter for the meetng the following
morning. Something went wrong with her software, but I was able to help her. Both Dr. Arild
Abrahamsen and I went there to help her at her daughter's apartment.

Let me make it clear that both of us had come all the way from Norway to testify before the board of
Linda's innosence, so we were stayng at a hotel near Thompsonville while Linda was in Springfield
where her daughter lived. But Danny Shelton chased us away and said he'd have the police arrest us
for trespassing private property.

Our testimony would have voided Danny's alibi to divorce Linda and marry Brandy, so you can
understand he was desperate!

So we drove to Springfield to help Linda, trailed by the PI, and we knew they were there, because
Danny had told us. It took us till about 3AM to get Linda's computter working. Then we left for our
hotel, but spy cameras can do wonders. The PI managed to get a picture of Dr. Arild leaving the
apartment without me getting into the picture, and this picture was presented the following morning
at the board meeting as a proof that Linda was guilty of committing adultery. Can you see how
desperate Danny Shelton was to get rid of Linda?

Danny volunteered a lot of information at that tiime. He told us his friend, Garvin MacNeilus had
offered him to pay for a PI trailing Linda for the rest of her life. Later he also offered the information
that Garvin was using up to 15 lawyers to prove that he was telling the truth, indicating that Garvin
would make those available to him too. Some of us wonder what kind of statements need an army of
15 lawyers to prove they are true?

Posted by: Fstpicker Aug 22 2006, 02:49 AM

QUOTE

So we drove to Springfield to help Linda, trailed by the PI, and we knew they were there, because
Danny had told us. It took us till about 3AM to get Linda's computter working. Then we left for our
hotel, but spy cameras can do wonders. The PI managed to get a picture of Dr. Arild leaving the
apartment without me getting into the picture, and this picture was presented the following
morning at the board meeting as a proof that Linda was guilty of committing adultery. Can you see
how desperate Danny Shelton was to get rid of Linda?
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Danny volunteered a lot of information at that tiime. He told us his friend, Garvin MacNeilus had :

‘offered him to pay for a PI trailing Linda for the rest of her life. Later he also offered the information |
that Garvin was using up to 15 lawyers to prove that he was telling the truth, indicating that Garvin
would make those available to him too. Some of us wonder what kind of statements need an army |
of 15 lawyers to prove they are true?

“his is really incredible, the lengths to which he would go in order to "twist" the evidence his way!! I
:ertainly does show how desperate he was to prove his case. Doesn't sound like he was trying to be
‘econciled, or "work things out" with Linda, contrary to what he has claimed, does it?! Sick minds truly
ict out in sick ways it seems. But I guess the end is supposed to justify the means. Hmm...

\s you were...

‘stpicker

Posted by: cottageK Aug 22 2006, 07:09 AM

UOTE(Johann @ Aug 21 2006, 11:59 PM) ||

ARG MW%I‘W

?Welcome cottageK. Together with Linda I was also trailed by those three PIs. They do, of course,
zwhat they get paid for. They took the pictures called for as "evidence” and failed to show what
wpuid disprove it.

Our testimony would have voided Danny's alibi to divorce Linda and marry Brandy, so you can
understand he was desperate!

o we drove to Springfieid to help Linda, trailed by the PI, and we knew they were there, because
anny had told us. It took us till about 3AM to get Linda's computter working. Then we left for our
otel, but spy cameras can do wonders. The PI managed to get a picture of Dr. Arild leaving the
partment without me getting into the picture, and this picture was presented the following morning
t the board meeting as a proof that Linda was guilty of committing adultery. Can you see how
esperate Danny Sheiton was to get rid of Linda?

anny volunteered a lot of information at that tiime. He told us his friend, Garvin MacNeilus had
ffered him to pay for a PI trailing Linda for the rest of her life. Later he also offered the information
hat Garvin was using up to 15 lawyers to prove that he was telling the truth, indicating that Garvin
would make those available to him too. Some of us wonder what kind of statements need an army
of 15 lawyers to prove they are true?

PP

N

Nhew! Thanks Johann, for the details about the PI and how you all were trailed. Since DS and his
:ohorts were all after finding ANY incriminating 'evidence' they obviously were quick to jump to
:onclusions and didn't get the 'whole truth and nothing but the truth', and assumed they "had" their
vidence to prove Linda was unfaithful. A family member did tell me that GM had seen the
sictures/evidence proving she and the Dr were having an affair. So now I know what exactly those
dictures consisted of and the true circumstances surrounding them. Glad to get it from you--the
horse's mouth' so to speak!!

Nell, as to the 15 lawyers........ People who know GM, know that whatever he does, he does it big!
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Posted by: Panama_Pete Aug 22 2006, 11:52 AM

QUOTE(cottageK @ Aug 22 2006, 07:09 AM) [

A family member did tell me that GM had seen the pictures/evidence proving she and the Dr were
having an affair.

One has to assume that Don Schneider and the others at the headquarters in Silver Spring, Maryland,
have also had this garbage toted out in front of them. My guess is that they have.

And, of course, there would be no way for the vicitms to be present and to defend themselves.
Under those circumstances, the General Conference people would have been unfair to the victims, by
their willingness to sit there in Silver Spring looking at and considering that garbage. The General
Conference people, by their acquiescence to Danny Shelton and Garwin McNeilus, may have actually

inflated the problem.

So, this is part of what Dr. Walt Thompson calls "unquestionable" evidence? What a hoot.

Posted by: Clay Aug 22 2006, 12:46 PM

unless they were naked and intertwined in those pics they have no proof.... and then again, how
do we know that those pics weren't "doctored"” just as t.v. shows can be edited..... the more I
know the more it stinks...

Posted by: PaperTigers Aug 22 2006, 12:55 PM

QUOTE(Clay @ Aug 22 2006, 01:46 PM) | |

unless they were naked and intertwined in those pics they have no proof.... and then again, how do
we know that those pics weren't "doctored” just as t.v. shows can be edited..... the more I know
the more it stinks...
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ElE]

R R

it would be SO easy to doctor those pictures... even taking Johann out of a couple... maybe adding
Linda into a couple....

oh sorry that's my love of photo manipulation showing through

*shrug*

1 jus sayin, it could be done

Lro

Posted by: Clay Aug 22 2006, 01:01 PM
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QUOTE(PaperTigers @ Aug 22 2006, 12:55 PM) | |

Sliis]
it would be SO easy to doctor those pictures... even taking Johann out of a couple... maybe adding
Linda into a couple....

oh sorry that's my love of photo manipulation showing through

*shrug™

i jus sayin, it could be done

you are right... it is too easy to do things like that nowadays..... and anyone who would believe only
photos is naive.....

Posted by: Panama_Pete Aug 22 2006, 01:45 PM

QUOTE(Clay @ Aug 22 2006, 02:01 PM) [ ]

you are right.., it is too easy to do things like that nowadays..... and anyone who would believe
only photos is naive.....

It's also rather bizarre that at the end of May, 2004, they've got private investigators trying to collect
evidence after:

1. Brenda Walsh has, apparently, already ripped out Linda's new, blue carpeting in the new worship
center and replaced it with $70,000 worth of whorehouse-red carpeting. Did Brenda intend for this to
be a symbolic slap in the face for everyone to see? Some "friend."

2. Danny had already asked for a divorce, previously, on March 7, almost 3 months earlier.

3. Linda Shelton has already been put on involuntary leave from her job, humiliated and
embarrassed, and told she cannot go to 3ABN without "supervision."”

4. It's already in the "works" that Linda will be fired (with 24 hours) right after the campmeeting,
which is already in progress.

5. All of the parties in question have already been threétened with arrest and kicked off the 3ABN
premises.

6. Linda has already been "run off" and is staying with her daughter.

So, now -- after all of that -- 3ABN and its board members decide it's time to collect some needed
"evidence." So, they hire investigators at that late date. Are these 3ABN board members totally nuts?
The time-line alone makes the PI evidence worthless because it comes far too late.

But, then again, maybe the 3ABN board doesn't care because, "The President no longer wants his
Vice-President."
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Posted by: justme Aug 22 2006, 02:08 PM

QUOTE(Panama_Pete @ Aug 22 2006, 03:45 PM) [}

It's also rather bizarre that at the end of May, 2004, they've got private investigators trying to
collect evidence after:

1. Brenda Walsh has, apparently, already ripped out Linda's new, blue carpeting in the new

worship center and replaced it with $70,000 worth of whorehouse-red carpeting. Did Brenda intend
for this to be a symbolic slap in the face for everyone to see? Some "friend.”
2. Danny had already asked for a divorce, previously, on March 7, almost 3 months earlier.

3. Linda Sheiton has already been put on involuntary leave from her job, humiliated and
embarrassed, and told she cannot go to 3ABN without "supervision.”

4. It's already in the "works" that Linda will be fired (with 24 hours) right after the campmeeting,
which is already in progress.

5. All of the parties in question have already been threatened with arrest and kicked off the 3ABN
premises,

6. Linda has already been "run off" and is staying with her daughter.

So, now -- after ail of that -- 3ABN and its board members decide it's time to collect some needed
"evidence." So, they hire investigators at that Iate date. Are these 3ABN board members totally
nuts?

The time-line alone makes the Pl evidence worthless because it comes far too late.

But, then again, maybe the 3ABN board doesn't care because, "The President no longer wants his
Vice-President.”

"A house divided against itself cannot stand."
"A fool tears down a house with his own hands."
3ABN is falling apart . . .

It cannot stand this way. It is being torn down from the inside; jumping ship !

Posted by: Nuggie Aug 22 2006, 03:26 PM

QUOTE(justme @ Aug 22 2006, 02:08 PM) [_|

g "A house divided against itself cannot stand.”
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“A fool tears down a house with his own hands.”

3ABN is falling apart . . .

b S

It cannot stand this way. It is being torn down from the inside; jumping ship !

n the words of Boris Yeltsin: "You can build a throne with bayonets, but you can't sit on it for long."

Posted by: Uncle Sam Aug 22 2006, 06:30 PM

I want to begin by saying I have never been in Linda or Danny's position, but I do not believe
either of them acted like christians, or that they wanted to work out their problems.

Once again I have never been in Linda's position but, if my spouse suspected me of having an
affair I think I would stay away from the other person. I know we all need support but could she
not find it somewhere else? It is almost like she was asking for trouble, the pregnancy test, having
the Dr at her house almost all night. Even if they weren't "doing anything" why give the
appearance, especially if you knew you were being watched?

Posted by: justme Aug 22 2006, 06:53 PM

' UOTE(Uncle Sam @ Aug 22 2006, 08:30 PM) [ ]

want to begin by saying I have never been in Linda or Danny's position, but I do not believe either
them acted like christians, or that they wanted to work out their problems.

Once again I have never been in Linda’s position but, if my spouse suspected me of having an affair
I think T would stay away from the other person. I know we all need support but could she not find
somewhere else? It is almost like she was asking for trouble, the pregnancy test, having the Dr at
_her house almost all night. Even if they weren't "doing anything” why give the appearance,
_especially if you knew you were being watched?

Z

Jntit you ARE in such a position as either Danny or Linda you have NO CLUE what can be said about
rou that totally manufactured.

‘ou may recall that Linda's reason for communicatring with the doctor was to get help for her son, the
e who lived in Danny's home and was treated like scum by Danny. You see Nathan was not a girl, in
‘he home, which would have gotten him lots of royal treatment.

danny made up lies about the spiritual adultry BEFORE the Doctor learned how Danny was treatimg
1er. By the time Danny had decided to kick Linda out of her home and the ministry she co-founded,
danny was already making plans fo Brandy, even years before. Danny needed to come up with some
vay to ruin Linda. What Linda did or did not do would have had no effect by that time.

‘ou are WAY out of tune on this old song.

have been there, falsely accused, and there's no way out! when someone has already replaced you
efore you find out about it.
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Posted by: Uncle Sam Aug 22 2006, 06:58 PM
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QUOTE(justme @ Aug 22 2006, 05:53 PM) [_]

Until you ARE in such a position as either Danny or Linda you have NO CLUE what can be said
about you that totally manufactured.

You may recall that Linda's reason for communicatring with the doctor was to get help for her son,
the one who lived in Danny's home and was treated like scum by Danny. You see Nathan was not a
girl, in the home, which would have gotten him lots of royal treatment.

Danny made up lies about the spiritual adultry BEFORE the Doctor learned how Danny was
treatimg her. By the time Danny had decided to kick Linda out of her home and the ministry she
co-founded, Danny was already making plans fo Brandy, even years before. Danny needed to come
up with some way to ruin Linda. What Linda did or did not do would have had no effect by that
time.

You are WAY out of tune on this old song.

I have been there, falsely accused, and there’s no way out! when someone has already replaced
you before you find out about it.

I am not saying Danny didn't treat Linda terribly. I am not on "his side" at all. These are just
questions I have in my mind. I understand her staying in contact with the Dr because of her son, but
why have him in her home when things were so strained? It seems like she was giving Danny what
he needed. I am sure this is not coming across like I would like it to.

I am disgusted about Danny marrying Brandy, but what proof do you have that he was making plans
for her years ago? '

I don't care that Danny and Linda couldn't work it out. But, I think if she would have handled some
things differently Danny would not have had the ammunition that he has had.....Hindsights 20/20

I would like to believe Linda is innocent but I do have some questions....I would hope it is OK for me
to ask them without being attacked....

Posted by: Panama_Pete Aug 22 2006, 07:40 PM

QUOTE(Uncle Sam @ Aug 22 2006, 07:30 PM) [

1 want to begin by saying 1 have never been in Linda or Danny's position, but I do not believe
either of them acted like christians, or that they wanted to work out their problems.

Once again I have never been in Linda's position but, if my spouse suspected me of having an
affair [ think I would stay away from the other person. I know we all need support but could she
not find it somewhere else? It is almost like she was asking for trouble, the pregnancy test, having
the Dr at her house almost all night. Even if they weren't "doing anything" why give the
appearance, especially if you knew you were being watched?
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Linda was staying at her daughter’'s apartment in Springfield. The Dr. was not at "her house almost
all night." The Dr. was not in "her home." And he certainly wasn't in Alyssa's apartment alone.

The Thorvaldsson/Abrahamsen party was asked to leave the 3ABN campmeeting, and they drove
from Thompsonville to Springfield, where Linda's daughter's apartment was located. Alyssa works as
a Physician's Assistant in Springfield.

What did the Norwegians do in Springfield? They were going to help Linda write a letter to the 3ABN
board for the board meeting on Sunday. Remember, the Norwegians were asked to leave the 3ABN
campus and not return, under threat of arrest. So, a letter would be the next best idea.

As for the late night writing episode, have you ever been a student who sat up until the wee hours of
the morning writing an important term paper on short notice to meet a deadline? I have.

Secondly, the doctor was in Norway and Linda was in the Unlted States. From the time Linda left

As for being watched, if you're not doing anything out of the ordinary, why should you hide? Why is
the ultimate burden put on your shoulders just because you are being watched by hired goons? The
last time I checked, this was still a free country.

In the end, I doubt it would have mattered who counseled Linda, who befriended her, or where she
lived. What makes you think "someone else" (or anyone else) would have been more acceptable?
Remember, Linda's friends were being asked not to talk to her. Apparently, they were all
unacceptable. Every one.
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Posted by: Uncle Sam Aug 22 2006, 07:57 PM

I understand how time could get away from you while you are working on something. It just
seems like if the whole board is looking for something to justify their actions you might think
twice about putting yourself in that position. I don't know maybe I am not understanding
something...

If you were on the outside fooking in and someone tells you that their spouse is cheating and than
produces pictures. How are you to know that they are not what he says they are? What in Linda
made it so easy for the board to believe Danny? I find it hard to believe she was there all of the
time with all of those people and no one stood up to say this just doesn't sound like Linda????

1 understand Danny's "people" backing him but Mark Finley and others were there. Did they just
not want to get involved? Once again why was it so easy for most to believe Danny and not

Posted by: Panama_Pete Aug 22 2006, 08:18 PM

QUOTE(UncIe Sam @ Aug 22 2006, 07:57 PM) [ |

¢ Tunderstand how time could get away from you while you are working on something. It just seems 4
# like if the whole board is looking for something to justify their actions you might think twice about
1 putting yourself in that position. I don't know maybe I am not understanding something...

RGBS
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% roduces pictures. How are you to know that they are not what he says they are? What in Linda
ade it so easy for the board to believe Danny? 1 find it hard to believe she was there all of the
time with all of those people and no one stood up to say this just doesn't sound like Linda????

Page 20 of 26

Nho produced any pictures? As far as I know, they have photos of some Norwegians standing in front
f Alyssa's apartment building after being evicted from the 3ABN campmeeting? Big deal.

dark Finley had a program called "It is Written" which airs daily on 3ABN. Finley reportedly told
“horvaldsson, "If you defend Linda Shelton, you'll be left out in the cold, too."

‘inley seems to have been too much of a coward to defend anyone Danny Shelton doesn't like. I think
e had too much airtime on 3ABN to lose. That's blunt, but most likely the case.

iven now, I think the General Conference men are afraid of Danny Shelton and Danny's wealthy
supporters. They want to pretend they're in control of things, but they've lost control of the Adventist
“hurch, it seems.

Posted by: justme Aug 22 2006, 08:20 PM

Q UOTE(Uncle Sam @ Aug 22 2006, 09:57 PM) [

understand how time could get away from you while you are working on something. It just seems
slike if the whole board is looking for something to justify their actions you might think twice about
putting yourself in that position. 1 don't know maybe I am not understanding something...

you were on the cutside looking in and someone tells you that their spouse is cheating and than
roduces pictures. How are you to know that they are not what he says they are? What in Linda
_made it so easy for the board to believe Danny? I find it hard to believe she was there all of the
‘time with all of those people and no one stood up to say this just doesn't sound like Linda????

understand Danny's "people” backing him but Mark Finley and others were there. Did they just not

Jncle Sam, Sorry if I hurt your feelings. I guess I can relate to Linda's plight all too well. To answer
rour question about the borard or staff could go without saying something in Linda's behalf..

Nhen you have witnessed what happens to those who have raised a question "that doesn't sound like
.inda". You see that those who DON'T take the bpsses side or point of view lose all their privileges.
ncluding, the production of their own special ministries, the airing of your program, the job you
hought was "working for the Lord", ... you quickly learn to keep you mouth shut. There are MANY
vho lost their ministries and their jobs by speaking up for Linda.

.inda is a soft-spoken LADY. Just the opposite from his personality. There is place for each in it's time
ind place.

f you have ever lost a job, or a friend, or whatever because you were lied about, then you can
inderstand how it happens.

4/3/2007



BlackSDA [Powered by Invision Power Board] Page 21 of 26

Danny takes all the credit for starting the ministry. So many, many people say they watched it
because of her kind smiles, gentle manner, and great messages. Since she was forced off, they don't
watch nearly so much! She was a great asset to 3ABN.

Danny hires, Danny fires, Danny signs all the checks, Danny , Danny , Danny. it is so sad it has gone
so far that it can seen all the way from here.

You have good questions...! I apologize if I seemed to attack you, you sound sincere.

By the way, Uncle Sam, what becomes of all the money I send you every year.

Posted by: Uncle Sam Aug 22 2006, 08:46 PM

Thank you for the apology:) My parents went through something similiar as 3ABN but sadly it was
true. It was at one of our colleges I know how ugly things can get. Adventist can be vicious!

Once the ministries were "lost” because of Danny, why didn't the people speak out? I really
admire Barbara Kerr for speaking out. I know how hard that must have been.

1 was one of those that enjoyed 3ABN because of Linda, I really enjoyed her music too. I rarely if
ever watch now. I did write Danny a couple of letters. I told him he needed to just quit talking
about the "rumors” it is a real turn off and embarassing for non SDAs to watch. The last couple of
Live shows have made me sick, I couldn't watch more than a couple of minutes. He just said there
are people that feel he should defend himself. More and more people in the church are
questionings things because he cannot leave it alone. He will hang himself....

1 was having serious questions throughout this mess, but when Danny got married that was it for
me. I think he did everything so quietly, I mean most didn't even know he was "dating” anyone.
When that happened and he wouldn't shut up about the rumors that is when I found this forum
and it has been VERY eye opening. When he married that really made me see him differently. We
have been up there to volunteer, he has never spoken to my family although he could have. Most
of the people we met up there were very standoffish. There were some nice people but the “on
air" people were not friendly at all, even when we were their "neighbors". I just really saw a
different side of things and it made me sad.....I must say there were a couple of people that most
would recognize that were nice. ‘

Posted by: Fstpicker Aug 22 2006, 10:10 PM

Uncle Sam,

It sounds like you have been through a good bit of pain with this type of thing ( or similar) before.
It is good to hear from you and I enjoyed reading your posts.

Please keep posting. We can all learn something worthwhile together from this.

Fstpicker

Posted by: inga Aug 22 2006, 11:23 PM

§ QUOTE(Uncle Sam @ Aug 22 2006, 09:46 PM) |_|
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1 was one of those that enjoyed 3ABN because of Linda, I really enjoyed her music too. I rarely if
ever watch now. I did write Danny a couple of letters. I told him he needed to just quit talking
about the "rumors” it is a real turn off and embarassing for non SDAs to watch. The last couple of
Live shows have made me sick, I couldn't watch more than a couple of minutes. He just said there
are people that feel he should defend himself. More and more people in the church are questionings
things because he cannot leave it alone. He will hang himself....
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Yes, if he's given enough rope, and he will likely hang himself. That's much better than the GC trying
to do it. Remember that's how God is dealing with Satan: He's given Him enough rope to hang
himself -- He's given him the opportunity to reveal his real character to the universe. But it is taking
a lot of time. Just so, it may still take a lot more time for the 3ABN situation to work itself out. We

need to pray that the Lord will open they eyes of enough people so things will become clear sooner
rather than later.

QUOTE

I was having serious questions throughout this mess, but when Danny got married that was it for
me. I think he did everything so quietly, I mean most didn't even know he was "dating" anyone,
When that happened and he wouldn't shut up about the rumors that is when I found this forum and
it has been VERY eye opening. When he married that really made me see him differently. We have
been up there to volunteer, he has never spoken to my family although he could have. Most of the
people we met up there were very standoffish. There were some nice people but the "on air"
people were not friendly at all, even when we were their "neighbors". I just really saw a different
side of things and it made me sad.....I must say there were a couple of people that most would
recognize that were nice.

Well, Uncle Sam, why don't you share the names of the people at 3ABN "that were nice"? Surely
there's no harm in that?!

Btw, I've enjoyed your posts here.

Posted by: Uncle Sam Aug 23 2006, 08:41 AM

QUOTE(inga @ Aug 22 2006, 10:23 PM) [

Yes, if he's given enough rope, and he will likely hang himself. That's much better than the GC
trying to do it. Remember that's how God is dealing with Satan: He's given Him enough rope to
hang himself -~ He's given him the opportunity to reveal his real character to the universe. But it is
taking a lot of time. Just so, it may still take a lot more time for the 3ABN situation to work itself
out. We need to pray that the Lord will open they eyes of enough people so things will become
clear sooner rather than later.

Well, Uncle Sam, why don't you share the names of the people at 3ABN "that were nice"? Surely
there's no harm in that?!

Btw, I've enjoyed your posts here,

Thank you for the kind words:)

The nice people that we met were Shelly Quinns husband, extremely nice. Jay Christianson was also
very nice. All of the people in the Latino department were nice, the Dinzeys were very friendly. Most
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of the behind the scenes people were friendly. We were there when the school was having a program
so we went, most of the Sheltons were there Tommy's family etc. we sat right by them and they
never even smiled at us.

Danny was talking to John Dinzey, and we needed to talk to John also, so we politely walked up to
John. Waited for a break in the conversation, than asked John our question. Danny never even
acknowlegded we were there. Never smiled never spoke. I just thought it was rude.....That is not to
say he HAS to be say anything to us, but he wants our money and for volunteers to come up there.
At least he could be polite, I am not asking for anymore than that...
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Posted by: fallible humanbeing Aug 23 2006, 08:50 AM

us,

In any organization you are going to find the best and worst. In reading the conversations here
about who was "naughty" and who was "nice" I have to wonder, is there a public Danny, a public
Linda, an on-air Danny, an on-air Linda, a private Danny, a private Linda?

There are people that like Linda's quite, gentle ways on-air. Others are drawn to Danny's affiable,
self-depricating charm. But when they walk off the set and are in business mode isn't it quite
possible that they both could have been (still are) hard to work with and overbearing. We hear
about this all the time about people on Hollywood sets. Given that both are not saints and are
human like all of us - could they have weaknesses, such as a need to control, have their own
way? I have heard (yes, secondary source) from individuals working with both that they were
strong and determined individuals. Both have dominant personalities. Can we see problems
coming, of course.

I am glad you met some of the more personalable people at 3ABN. I have had occassion to meet
one or two myself and found them very Christian in their dealings and conversations with me.

However, when you deal with the issues of the top individuals on the broadcasting end - you are
talking about two people have developed a strong cult of personality around themseives and the
supporters of each are just as dogmatic in their adherence to the party line.

-fhb

QUOTE(Uncle Sam @ Aug 23 2006, 09:41 AM) [}

Thank you for the kind words:)

The nice people that we met were Shelly Quinns husband, extremely nice. Jay Christianson was
also very nice. All of the people in the Latino department were nice, the Dinzeys were very friendly.
Most of the behind the scenes people were friendly. We were there when the school was having a
program so we went, most of the Sheitons were there Tommy's family etc. we sat right by them
and they never even smiled at us.

Danny was talking to John Dinzey, and we needed to tatk to John also, so we politely walked up to
John. Waited for a break in the conversation, than asked John our question. Danny never even
acknowlegded we were there. Never smiled never spoke. I just thought it was rude.....That is not
to say he HAS to be say anything to us, but he wants our money and for volunteers to come up
there. At least he could be polite, I am not asking for anymore than that...
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Posted by: Uncle Sam Aug 23 2006, 07:26 PM

Page 24 of 26

QUOTE(fallible humanbeing @ Aug 23 2006, 07:50 AM) [ ]

us,

In any organization you are going to find the best and worst, In reading the conversations here
about who was "naughty" and who was "nice" I have to wonder, is there a public Danny, a public
Linda, an on-air Danny, an on-air Linda, a private Danny, a private Linda?

There are people that like Linda's quite, gentle ways on-air. Others are drawn to Danny’s affiable,
self-depricating charm. But when they walk off the set and are in business mode isn't it quite
possible that they both could have been (still are) hard to work with and overbearing. We hear
about this all the time about people on Hollywood sets. Given that both are not saints and are
human like all of us - could they have weaknesses, such as a need to control, have their own way?
1 have heard (yes, secondary source) from individuals working with both that they were strong and
determined individuals. Both have dominant personalities. Can we see problems coming, of course.

I am glad you met some of the more personalable people at 3ABN. I have had occassion to meet
one or two myself and found them very Christian in their dealings and conversations with me.

However, when you deal with the issues of the top individuals on the broadcasting end - you are
talking about two peopie have developed a strong cult of personality around themselves and the

supporters of each are just as dogmatic in their adherence to the party line.

-thb

I understand that people can be/are different when they are "on". I did not expect Danny to be the
same on/off camera but when you are in the position he is in there comes responsibility. He does not
need to be anymore than polite. It was after church that I experienced his "rudeness".

I have been around other "leaders" in our church, and they are different when they are not "onstage"
but most are at least cordial. Some are shy, one on one but they can at least say hello, otherwise it is
bad manners....

If that is what happens to Christians when they get in these types of leadership roles maybe it is time
to step down.......

Posted by: Truly Blonde Aug 23 2006, 10:39 PM

1 have a question. The thread I read this on has been closed and this is the closest thread I can
find to my question. Two weeks ago the contributor was supposed to be at the GC making his
threats about his donating to missions. What happened there, do we know? I am very concerned
about our leadership of the church. If they don't take a stand who will? It is not about what is
good for the church it is about what is the right thing to do as a christian. There is a big difference
there. My father was a pastor and my uncle was a VP of the GC and I have a really hard time
agreeing we should do something because it is for the good of the church. The church is made up
of human beings that are fallible you can't rely on them for absolute truth You can only go to God
and the Bible and ask for divine quidance. I fear that if the wrong decisions are made (for the
good of the church) we may be in for a very big fall before this is all finished. It won't be just
Danny & Linda it will be the Adventist church of which you and I are a part
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Posted by: PrincessDrRe Aug 23 2006, 11:20 PM

QUOTE(Clay @ Aug 22 2006, 01:46 PM) [ |

unless they were naked and intertwined in those pics they have no proof.... and then again, how do
we know that those pics weren't "doctored” just as t.v. shows can be edited..... the more I know
the more it stinks...

Jes like the "original" pictures of EG White with the brooch and chain were "airbrushed” to remove the
jewelry......

QUOTE(Nuggie @ Aug 22 2006, 04:26 PM) [ ]

In the words of Boris Yeltsin: "You can build a throne with bayonets, but you can't sit on it for
long."

Imma use this one....

QUOTE(Uncle Sam @ Aug 22 2006, 08:57 PM) | |

QUOTE(justme @ Aug 22 2006, 09:20 PM) [ |

....Danny hires, Danny fires, Danny signs all the checks, Danny , Danny , Danny. it is so sad it has
gone so far that it can seen all the way from here.

That is the main reason why "most...believe Danny and not Linda..." That's it in a nutshell....

QUOTE(justme @ Aug 22 2006, 09:20 PM) [}

By the way, Uncle Sam, what becomes of all the money I send you every year.

I got this! : [z J

Who is FICA and why does he get all my money?

.@Snij

Posted by: inga Aug 24 2006, 12:04 AM

QUOTE(PrincessDrRe @ Aug 24 2006, 12:20 AM) [ ]

?

Jes like the "original" pictures of EG White with the brooch and chain were "airbrushed" to remove
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Ethe jewelry......

Eo;
R

ittp://www.ellengwhite.info/jewelry-contradiction-a.htm and see just which picture has been
nodified (i.e. tampered with). The way I see it, the whole White Estate picture is much darker, not
ust the "brooch.” How do you know it was "air brushed"? Do you have the "real original" in your
yossession that you write with such assurance that the "original" has been tampered with?

But I just couldn't let this off-repeated accusation stand as factual. Go to

e, I very much appreciate your posts, especially when you write in dialiect. But why do you feel
:ompelled to put down Ellen White and/or the Adventist church so frequently? While your put-downs
:ould be answered much like this one -- where you choose to believe the worst possible interpretation
- it usually takes the conversation off-topic.

\gain, why do you do this?
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